From: Giacinto, Joseph

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 2:08 PM
To: AdvancedReactors-GEISDocsPEm Resource
Subject: NRC - Low-Level Waste

Attachments: NRC 2017 Low-Level Waste.pdf



NRC: Low-Level Waste

FAQ | GLOSSARY | FACILITY LOCATOR | WHAT'S NEW | SITE HELP | INDEX A-Z | CONTACT US | EMAIL UPDATES | LISTEN TO PAGE

T

United Sta : _omy » REPORT
Protecting People and the Environment A SAFETY GONGERN

NUCLEAR NUCLEAR RADIOACTIVE NUCLEAR PUBLIC MEETINGS & NRC
REACTORS MATERIALS WASTE SECURITY INVOLVEMENT LIBRARY

PRINT ol

RADIOACTIVE WASTE Home > Radioactive Waste > Low-Level Waste

Low-Level Waste

Waste Incidental to Reprocessing

Low-level waste includes items that have become contaminated with
e L e S ) S RELATED INFORMATION
9 radioactive material or have become radioactive through exposure to

Uranium Mill Tailings neutron radiation. This waste typically consists of contaminated Low-Level Waste Disposal
protective shoe covers and clothing, wiping rags, mops, filters,
Low-Level Waste Disposal i i i
B reactor water treatment residues, equipments and tools, luminous LOW-LEVEL WASTE DISPOSAL
High-Level Waste Disposal dials, medical tubes, swabs, injection needles, syringes, and B
laboratory animal carcasses and tissues. The radioactivity can range
Storage of Spent Nuclear Fuel from just above background levels found in nature to very highly

. radioactive in certain cases such as parts from inside the reactor
Transportation of Spent Nuclear Fuel
vessel in a nuclear power plant. Low-level waste is typically stored

Decommissioning on-site by licensees, either until it has decayed away and can be

disposed of as ordinary trash, or until amounts are large enough for
shipment to a low-level waste disposal site in containers approved by

the Department of Transportation.

Page Last Reviewed/Updated Thursday, August 03, 2017

(View Larger)

-

<% Spotlight

,

CHOOSE A SECTION >

HOME ABOUT US POPULAR DOCUMENTS STAY CONNECTED

NEWS RELEASES STRATEGIC PLAN INFO DIGEST B ~Acesook

EVENT REPORTS BUDGET & PERFORMANCE FACT SHEETS & BROCHURES

ADAMS AGENCY FINANCIAL REPORT FORMS g rwirrer

OPEN GOV LICENSE FEES ELECTRONIC SUBMITTALS APPLICATION ] YouTuBE

DIGITAL GOVERNMENT HISTORY OF THE NRC ADJUDICATORY SUBMISSIONS ## FLICKR

THE STUDENT CORNER CAREER OPPORTUNITIES NRC REPORTS — NUREG [ ko

PHOTOS & VIDEO NRC ETHICS NRC REGULATIONS — 10-CFR

FOR DEVELOPERS AGENCY STATUS INSPECTION REPORTS [ 5100 Arcriivep

CONTACT US PLAIN WRITING B8 GOVDELIVERY

ENFORCEMENT ACTIONS RSS
RULEMAKING

Regulations.gov  USA.gov FOIA No Fear EEO  Inspector General Program f‘ﬁ%’ Site Map ~ Accesstbility ~ Privacy Policy  Site Disclaimer — For Employees

https://www.nrc.gov/waste/low-level-waste.html[10/1/2020 8:03:09 AM]



NRC: Low-Level Waste

https://www.nrc.gov/waste/low-level-waste.html[10/1/2020 8:03:09 AM]



